

**After leaving school or university, young people should choose a job or career that they love, rather than one that pays the best salary. To what extent do you agree with this statement?**

It is true that some people make their career choices according to what they enjoy doing, whereas others place more importance on earning a high salary. Personally, I believe that both criteria should be given an equal consideration. [\[always risky to be in the middle. I recommend totally agree/disagree\]](#)

To begin with, I think ~~the~~ the reason why it is vital to work in a ~~favourite~~ desired profession is that people spend a major amount of their time at their workplaces, so job satisfaction becomes an important aspect of life. If youngsters work in their area of interest, it will create a strong motivation as well as a development and a determination to overcome any difficulties. Another reason is when people work in their chosen careers, they have more enthusiasm and ~~be~~ are ready to sharpen skills to perform the best to their jobs. As a result of working effectively, they will get a promotion or even higher ~~paid~~ pay as a reward.

Nevertheless, beside the idea of working in a desirable profession, I also agree that people give a priority to earning a large amount of income. When young people graduate from educational institutions and search for a job, it means that they start to live independently, which results in a responsibility to pay bills, housing and other living expenses. Money, therefore, becomes a main consideration ~~of~~ for job choices. Moreover, monetary factors also play a vital role in defining the success of person in many countries. People with a ~~greater~~ higher paid occupation are generally well-respected and considered as they are ~~in~~ apart of higher society. Finally, in developing nations, where ~~a~~ the pension system is very poor, many young workers who work overseas have to look after their family members by sending financial support back home.

**Comment [u1]:** Not a great phrase

**Comment [u2]:** Needs different type of sentence  
"people should work in their favorite profession because..."

**Comment [u3]:** Very similar to what you said before.

In conclusion, I think that an ideal profession for everyone should have both vital criteria, which are the most enjoyable and the best paid. [Ideally you should summarize the reasons]


	Estimated Grade	
Task response	7	<p>Your opinion is clear and you give good reasons for it.</p> <p>[always risky to be in the middle. I recommend totally agree/disagree] see my blog for issues this can create:  <a href="http://www.ieltsanswers.com/blog/">http://www.ieltsanswers.com/blog/</a></p>
Cohesion and coherence	6-7	<p>Good overall structure</p> <p>Errors lower coherence</p> <p>To begin with, I think—</p>
Vocabulary	6	<p>Errors with word choice:</p> <p>People with a <del>greater</del> higher paid occupation are generally well-respected and considered as</p> <p>the reason why it is vital to work in a <del>favourite</del> desired profession</p> <p>Errors with word endings:</p> <p>Another reason is when people work in their <del>choose</del> chosen careers,</p> <p>As a result of working effectively, they will get a promotion or even higher <del>paid</del> pay as a reward.</p> <p>they are <del>in</del> apart of higher society</p>
Grammar	6	<p>LOTS of Errors with sentence structure</p> <p>is that people spend a major amount of their time at their workplaces, so job satisfaction becomes an important aspect of life.</p> <p>If youngsters work in their area of interest,</p>

Comment [u4]: Not a great phrase

Comment [u5]: Needs different type of sentence "people should work in their favorite profession because..."

		<p>they have more enthusiasm and <del>be</del>-are ready to sharpen skills perform the best to their jobs.</p> <p>people give a priority to <del>earning</del> a large amount of income.</p> <p>results in a responsibility to <del>pay</del> bills, housing and other living expenses. Money, therefore, becomes a main consideration <del>of</del>-for job choices.</p> <p>.</p> <p>Errors with articles (a, an, the) you can do a quiz here:  <a href="http://www.ieltsanswers.com/IELTS-Grammar.html">http://www.ieltsanswers.com/IELTS-Grammar.html</a></p> <p>Finally, in developing nations, where <del>a</del>-the pension system  Moreover, monetary factors also play <del>a</del> vital role</p>
overall	6-6.5	Good ideas and essay structure. Work on reducing errors with vocabulary and grammar.

**Comment [u6]:** Very similar to what you said before.

 **IELTS**answers.com  
Get your [ielts writing corrected](#)  
See other [ielts writing samples](#)